
From: sjlee@hctec.co.kr 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2003 3:50 PM 
To: Steve Cheng 
Subject: Re: Regarding the FCC applications 
 
Dear Mr. Steve Cheng, 
 
Hi ! 
 
Thank you for your e-mail. 
 
We re -uploaded the corrected reports & operational description for AN03T3531  
and AN03T3529  
Please check & review the above projects. 
 
 
Happy new year ! 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Best regards 
 
 
Sang Jun Lee--- EMC Part 
Hyundai Calibration & Certification Technologies Co., Ltd. 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: CERTADM  
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2003 3:42 PM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: DVS Korea CO., LTD., FCC ID:PGJVMX2200, AN03T3529 
 
 
Notice_content  
 -------------  
Question #1: Section 8.1.1 of test report only contains average reading.  Per 
15.239 (b) , 15.35 for limiting peak emission also apply.  Please provide peak 
readings for low, middle and high channel to address this requirements. 
 
Question #2: Please provide operational description per section 2.1033(a)(4) of 
FCC rules. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on 
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information 
within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal 
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses 
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the 
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed 
below the name of the sender.  
 
   
 


